From:  Tisdale, Matthew

Sent: 10/30/2012 5:20:08 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: EE programs and budgets?

I might need to reschedule our Friday meeting. Are you and Jan coming to the PUC any other
days? I skimmed your comments...1ooks like we have a lot to all about.
Thx

On Oct 16, 2012, at 4:24 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Matthew --

Good for you! Tl have Sally contact Amy when we have our guest list pinned down — |
just realized that Jan Berman has skipped town.

yOours,

sid

From: Tisdale, Matthew [mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:22 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Miley, Matt; Brodrick, Amy

Subject: RE: EE programs and budgets?

Happy to meet. Miley is helping cover this while 'm part time in papa land.

Amy, could you help with scheduling? thx
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mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:34 PM
To: Tisdale, Matthew

Subject: EE programs and budgets?

Matthew —

Would you be willing to meet with us on this PD? If so, I'll try to get something
set up for next week. Of course, this whole note is presuming you’re back in
the office. Thanks!

yours,

sid

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit
htto:/lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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